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From: 104 CHF BENJAMIN C FOX 

Date/Time Sent: 12/05/2014 03:06:50 PM 

Subject: POLICE SAFETY 

AlsoSentto: 104; 108; 113; 114; 116; 213; 218; 219; 220; 223; 224; 225; 226; 228; 229; 230; 
231; 233; 234; 235; 236; 237; 238; 239; 002; 011 ; 023; 028; 034; 044; 049; 0 52; 
057; 060; 061; 063; 064 

Message: I think that most police officers are finding the national rhetoric about police abuse and racial 
profiling quite upsetting. Profiling, racial or otherwise, has it's place in law enforcement when 
used correctly and applied fairly. Unfortunately we have never heard that from our President, 
top political leaders or our US Attorney General. Don't ask the police to ignore what we know. 
Black gang members from Teaneck commit burglaries in Wyckoff. That's why we check out 
suspicious black people in white neighborhoods. White kids buy heroin in black NYC 
neighborhoods. That's why the NYPD stops those white kids. The police know tl1ey are there 
to buy drugs. It's insane to think that the police should just "dumb down" just to be politically 
correct. The public wants us to keep them safe and I'm confident that they want us to use our 
skills and knowledge to attain that goal. 

My major concern is that all of this misguided complaining about police officers will cause an 
officer to react slower to something you might perceive as a threat. That delay could be 
deadly. 

Continue to do your job relying on your training, instincts and knowledge: 

A common thread in the recent national incidents are persons who resist the police. That 

resistance then creates your counter reaction. We don't run from fights. 

This department has a history of being respected by the public. Each of you contribute to that 
daily. Continue to be fair with people and treat them with respect. If someone resists your 
authorized demands, use your counter reaction as the law allows and you have my 100% 
support should others complain . If you have done your job correctly, they don't want to get me 
on the other end of the phone. 

Above all, do what you have to do and that which the law allows you to do to remain safe. 
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